

Douglas Young

From: Jeanette Spriggs
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 3:03 PM
To: Douglas Young
Cc: Jeanette Spriggs; Rockie Patterson
Subject: FW: STA Coordination, Vivint Wireless, Inc, File #0393-EX-ST-2016

Doug,

IB requests that OET condition this authorization with the following:

Prior to operation, licensee must coordinate with stations authorized to operate in these frequency bands that are located within a within a 25 mile radius of the transmitter.

Thanks.

Jeanette

From: Douglas Young <Douglas.Young@fcc.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 11:36 AM
To: Jeanette Spriggs; Janet Young; Moslem Sawez; Stephen Buenzow; Thuan Pham
Cc: ELB-Coordination-Info
Subject: STA Coordination, Vivint Wireless, Inc, File #0393-EX-ST-2016

Attached is a coordination for the subject experimental STA. The requested start date is **04/12/2016**. This request is to run field tests and determine what kind of performance we can achieve based on the new 3550MHz rules between **04/12/2016** and **06/12/2016**. I will need comments back by **COB 04/11/2016**.

Please CC ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov with all responses.

Doug Young